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Asbestos Sampling update: 

CIA Building & Gym roof sampling completed on April 29, 2020. There was no asbestos found in the roof 
sampling. Report is included with this addendum. 

James F Delaney Elementary roof sampling completed on May 4, 2020. There was no asbestos found in 
the roof sampling. Report is included with this addendum. 

James A Arthur Elementary roof sampling completed on May 4, 2020. Asbestos was found in (5) Areas A, 
A1, A2, F and G in the black felt sections of the roof.  Information in the report included with this 
addendum. 

 

Questions & Answers, Clarifications received from Proposers: 

1. The first part of the document says that work will begin within 10 days but in the Proposal Form, 
it says 7 days. 10 days is correct, revision of Proposal Form of 7 days is incorrect.  
 

2. Is there a preferred co-op the district requires?  Only requirement is that proposer & Kennedale 
ISD are active members of same purchasing co-operative.  Proposal pricing & contract will be 
submitted via the co-op once Board of Trustee award is made. 
 

3. Most all of the gas lines servicing the HVAC units are out of code in a variety of ways. Most of 
the fittings/connections, regulators and many of the lines do not meet the current code 
standards. There are no sediment traps on any of the lines, etc. Is the contractor expected to 
put back as is, or are were expected to bring everything up to the current code? Yes, all work on 
roof top components are required to be up to code per the 2018 Building code required by City of 
Kennedale. 
 

4. All of the HVAC condensate lines currently drain directly onto the roof surface. The current code 
requires that the drain lines be plumbed into a sanitary sewer connection. So, they cannot be 
sent to a roof drainage system. There is no indication on the drawings as to where the location is 
for the intended access to the sanitary sewer line for each building section (usually an interior 
drain). In the case of James Delaney Elementary School, this would be at least 6-locations, for 
James A. Arthur Intermediate School this would mean a minimum of 7-locations. How should 
this be addressed in the contractor’s bid proposal? Per the City of Kennedale: The condensation 
lines can be directed toward the gutters and out to the ground. On Arthur the condensation 
lines can be directed toward the scuppers and out to the ground. On Delaney the condensation 
lines can be directed to the drains. 
 

5. Most of all the electrical to the HVAC’s is out of code in a variety of reasons. There aren't any 
plug boxes at the units, many of the boxes are improperly located and most of the fittings are 
not exterior grade. In addition to this, the relocating of the boxes along with the general 
requirement to raise the curb heights will likely require new service wire being run. Is the 
contractor expected to put back as is, or are were expected to bring everything up to the 
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current code? Yes, all work on roof top components are required to be up to code per the 2018 
Building code required by City of Kennedale. 
 
 

6.  Many of the buildings have main power lines that either end or are within a disallowed distance 
of the roof removal and installation areas. According to OSHA safety requirements, these areas 
cannot be worked without de-energizing the lines. Who will be the responsible party for this 
work?  Awarded Contractor 
 

7. Some of the existing adapter curbs raise the HVAC units to an acceptable height for the tapered. 
Will the contractor be allowed to flash at a proper height directly to these curbs - or - will we be 
required to add to the height of the curb closest to the roof membrane? The adapter curbs can 
be utilized and wood would need to be added to attach the flashings properly along with 
insulation on the vertical walls etc.  
 

8. Please ID which areas/sections of which buildings will be occupied during the reroofing process. 
During the time of expected electrical and/or HVAC shutdown, will the contractor be expected 
to maintain climate control within the building? Campus buildings will not be in use during the 
roof replacement.  However, essential KISD staff will still have access to buildings. (Maintenance, 
Security) Day to day activity will resume at the end of July.  Project should be in final stages at 
that time.  School start date is August 10th. 
 

9. When installing the tapered insulation, is the mid-point between the drain location and the 
ridge, or high point to be considered as “average thickness” measurement? The minimum slope 
is R25 as shown in the drawings and specifications. The ¼” min slope is in addition to the R25. 
 

10. Where interior drains are being eliminated, have the drain calculations been performed to 
assure that the drain capacity is adequate, or is this the responsibility of the contractor? 
Drainage calculations have been performed. The existing drains on Delaney are more than 
adequate, the scuppers on Arthur are more than adequate and 8” gutters with 6x8 downspouts 
will be required on the CIA building.  
 

11. On raising off the HVAC curbs, is 2x lumber acceptable or does it need to be a Thycurb or similar 
material? 2X lumber is acceptable. 
 

12. Many of the HVAC units are very old and show signs of multiple repairs and storm damage with 
anticipated varying degrees of serviceability. With the scope required to disconnect, remove, 
reset, and reconnect, the expectation is that some will not go back in “proper working order” 
simply because of the gosseling and re-energizing. How do you wish to address this situation?  
KISD has inventoried all HVAC units and has knowledge of service and operability.  Unless unit 
was deemed un-operational prior to start of project, it should work when replaced. Wharry 
Engineering will have daily inspectors on roofs, any issues or concerns should be brought up at 
that time. 



2020-01 Addendum #3 Final 2020-5.13 

13. Please email the list of attendees to the mandatory Pre-bid. This information will be provided 
after proposal opening. Not required at this time. 
 
 

Specific to certain projects: 
 

14. On the Mistletoe project, the electrical serve to section “A” is completely out of code. i.e. the 
distribution boxes are not properly supported and are no longer weather tight. The lines to each 
of the units are no longer serviceable. The evaluation is that the entire supply run for these units 
will need to be replaced to bring them into code. Is the contractor expected to put back as is, or 
are were expected to bring everything up to the current code?  Approximately 10 RTU units on 
the older section (A) are scheduled to be replaced.  All roof top areas are to be brought up to 
current code. Old units need to  be removed and new units will be provided to return to the roof.  
KISD HVAC vendor will install new units once in place. 

 
15. On the Mistletoe project, there is an abandoned electrical and gas line (presumed a previous 

HVAC unit location) is the contractor to include the removal/decommissioning of these service 
items? Yes 
 

16. At the CIA & Special Programs Bldg., the deck is shown to be dimensional tongue-in-groove. The 
perimeter lumber is also dimensional lumber. Both items are no longer standardly available, 
meaning they are special order with usually long lead times. Can standardly available kiln dried 
lumber be utilized in its place? And is tongue-in-grooved lumber required for the deck repair 
areas? Standard lumber is acceptable.  
 

17. . KPost would like to ask for an extension on the bid date? Push to next Wednesday would work. 
KISD will bump date to Tuesday, May 19, 2020 on all (3) projects.  Deadline times and locations 
will remain the same; CIA deadline 10am with opening at 10:01am /JFD deadline 10:30, with 
opening at 10:31am/ JAA Deadline 11am with opening at 11:01.  
 

18. I noticed that the new Addendums which were posted do not have a date. Can you please 
provide a date for Addendums 2 for the (CIA Building & Gym and James F Delaney Elementary 
School) as well as Addendum 1 for the (James A Arthur Intermediate School)?  The (3) 
addendums were posted on 5/12/2020, that will also serve as the document date. 
 

All questions received prior to 4pm on Wednesday, May 13, 2020 are noted above and 
answered in this addendum.  KISD offices closed at 4pm and will no other questions will be 

accepted or answered.  Asbestos documentation is included with this addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
















































































